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10 July 2004

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Partially Dewatering Washington and Cascades Island Ladders  

On 10 July at 0900 hours, a Project Biologist was conducting fishway inspection when he noticed two fishing poles (one pole had line in the fish ladder), small tackle box, and a baseball cap at the Washington Shore ladder exit.   He immediately contacted control about his findings.  The question arose “What if the person/s fell in the ladder?”  Control had contacted Dave Smith (Chief of Ops) and Jim Mahar (Operations Manager) about this scenario.   Management agreed to throttle down the flow in the Washington and Cascades Island ladders to rule out the possibility of someone stuck in the system.   Control immediately contacted the project biologist and asked to coordinate this outage.  

Project fisheries made contact with Gary Johnson and attempted contact with Larry Basham (FPC) about operating the ladders out of criteria for a minimal amount of time.   Under the circumstances, all parties agreed to proceed with the plan.  

At 1207, FV 6-9 was closed and the WA Shore exit bulkhead was lowered leaving a 2 to 3 foot opening.   FV 5-9 was closed at 1237.  Project fisheries, operators, and rangers were on-site to conduct the inspection as quickly as possible.   Water elevation in both ladders was about ½ foot below the weir elevation when the decision was made to return to normal operations.  About that same time, 1300 hours, two juveniles walked to the fish exit and talked with operators to find out what had happened to their fishing poles.   Control was contacted about the situation and calls were made to rangers, WSP, and inter-tribal police officers.  Cascades Island and Washington shore ladders returned to normal operating criteria at 1320 and 1324 hours, respectively.   

In looking at the fish counts during that period, Project Fisheries feels there was minimal impact to adult fish in regard to fallback through the count window.   Also, no dead fish were observed during this timeframe.  
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